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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 10:30 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Betts mineral update: 35 new minerals, plus 40 new videos

 

 

 

  

  

Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

The new mineral update was posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.This is 
the advance notification you requested for when new minerals added to my web site. 
 
This week 35 new minerals were added. Highlights include: 
 
- Cerussite with Duftite inclusions from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia 
- Chrysoberyl (twinned crystals) on Muscovite from Rio das Pratinhas, Arataca, Brazil 
- Millerite in Grossular Garnet from Orford Nickel Mine, Canada 
- Whiteite-(CaFeMg) with Siderite from Rapid Creek, 70 km northwest of Aklavik, Canada 
- Zincrosasite from Sherman Tunnel, Leadville, Colorado 
- Silver (naturally crystallized native silver crystals) from Batopilas, Mexico 
- Beryl var. Emerald from Vasquez-Yacopi Mining District, Colombia 
- Vanadinite (parallel hoppered growth) from Mibladen, Morocco 
- Beryl var. Aquamarine from Mount White, Colorado 
- Quartz from Lane's Quarry, Westfield, Massachusetts 
- Babingtonite from West Roxbury Trap Rock Co. Quarry, Massachusetts 
- Beryl var. Aquamarine from Brazil 
- Grossular Garnet from Jeffrey Mine, Canada 
- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline in Lepidolite from Stewart Mine, Pala, California 
- Sphalerite and Pyrite from Lane's Quarry, Westfield, Massachusetts 
- Amber from Baltic Sea, Poland 
- Pyrite with minor Magnetite from Cornwall Iron Mines, Pennsylvania 
- Azurite, Malachite, Limonite, Quartz from M'Ssici, Alnif Cercle, Morocco 
- Malachite (fibrous form) from Kolwezi Mining District, DRC 
- Pyrite from French Creek Iron Mines, Pennsylvania 
- Fluorite (with phantom growth zoning) from Yaogangxian Mine, China 
- Inderite var. Lesserite from Jenifer Mine, California 
- Pyrite from Huanzala Mine, Peru 
- Wulfenite on Calcite from Sierra de Los Lamentos, Mexico 
- Carrollite in Calcite from Kamoya Mines, DRC 
- Stibnite and Pyrite from Manhattan District, Nevada 
 
   

  See the newly posted items online at: 
Weekly New Mineral Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 



2

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 
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See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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